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Funding and Grant Writing 
The goal of the EVPRP Research Development staff is to assist faculty in tne Cl'evelopment or researcn ana education 
proposa!S. EVPRP staff orov1ae a oroaa range or seMces ana resources reiatea to runaing ana grantsmansnip. Betow are 
sone or me ways we can assist 

Funding R1sourc1s 

Tne runaing page p<ovides 1nronnation on internal, external, seed. ana earry investigator funding 
opportunities. UnKs to ne1pruI runaIng searcn tools ana e-mail alerts can also oe rouna nere. 

Limit1d Submissions 

Check here for details on internal competitions including deadlines, templates and submission 
guic:1elines. 

Grant Writing~P.P.:Ort 

Research Development staff can provide assistance with both large and small proposals. This page 
explains our services and provides links to other useful proposal preparation resources. 

Site Vi$il$ 

Our staff can assist wnn me IOgistics and cooraonation of sne vosots allowing tne researcn team to 
locus on 1ne,r science and team FollOw lllis IInk to find out more aDout tnese services 

l;.llQll 

rne events page provides Inrormat1on on upcoming grantsmansnIp wOl1<shops ana evenls 1ne1ua1ng 
aates, times. ana registration lntormatlon. Presentations from preVIOus events can alSo De accessea 
from m,s sne. 

othu Useful Links 

Our Gulde to the Grants Process at Purdue Univers,ty and information on potential education and 
outreach partners are available here as well as links to other grantsmanship resources. 

Purdue Research Development Services 
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Getting Started 

Grant Writing Support 
Welcome to the Research Development Services grant vmtmg support s,te Here you can access resources for your proposal 

development as well as request hands-on help from our team of grant wnters. If you have any questions, contact 

Storyline Strategy sbond@flurdu@.@du 

Request Grant Wribng Help 
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A Visual Guide to the Grants Process at Purdue 
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Ask for Grant Writing Help 

• Any award size 
• Any agency 
• External proposals only 
• When? Sooner is better 
• Concept storylines to 

shop your idea 
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Colle-ct bro;.k,~rcJlc.; • 
Pr11110X}1) '\Vl'if.iuv :uul 'F,elili11~ 

1\~i.~:i \,1il; .... ' V.'1ik t:c;:ljuu ,.;uJtll'(.'!Jn:b 
Colupilc 1•1 dnft 

PfriJFit.t r;,,_;1m 1"' "'in. 
A1ro1W;.i),:1,:vww 11111111 .. ,t.1 ' J::dit:uc i.t:rJt.icm • • ·,..vrire itllllJlW;-' or ~bur.let L....I 

Proposal Preparation Process 
Tailored and intentional plan 
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Key Strategies 
Strategies for the strongest proposal submission 

•tell a compelling story 
•respond to solicitation 
•answer “Why Purdue?” 
•know your reviewer 
•conduct internal review 
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GeneraJ t o~wee.k o · ecc cimeline: 

123.t!C6789IO 
.-\nal~'!ioi5 and Plmulint 

Disuibuw doc'Wn,?:iu 001ed lo RfP 
Jckmifv evioust · Juccessful OR.ls 

• ll~,.,;;-.;J,,·,•,c11. 
• 1;'.'II •• "'~'l;{fl;; ·,·,.,.. ,.,, 

V~ioi, 

Co'ob~ +---+-l -
ldenh ' I Ul 11,'U:1 llle~s 'd11nhc:.11.1.1on 

Te.un debrief on meetin 
Refine initial 11Dalysi1! l¥;1ti 

Pl'O >Osed Outful(' 
DikuM<u~fi"Moutlme slrtlcture 
More delalledoutllllit, i1 ~ 

ldeiltiry gr:ipbin M:C<kd 
Pn1tne-nl >s 

Recn:it coUaborative umen 
Prod'uce"1alld11 oiuts,. lnocbwe or 'A>ebsil.­

R«l'llil induJ1 a.ffiba1.,., 
lt(ocnut ad\ is01 boa.rd 11'1!~ 1 

Collect lettenof commitment 
l\1.tm1gtmtui ,mt.I P<'n<inntl 

ldcnlil' b.a:Rc ~n;:i. ml!nl strneture 
~Collec1bio,sli:etchf'~• 

P.-o os::il W1irinc :ind J:dith12 

-Writesectio~i ,.,'ti~u 

Co i~ f<1draf\ 
Pto · eel l.-am I" edit 

An outside te•·i.-w in t.'edit 
Edilill iteration, 

Write fW!lllW"Y or .-.bstr.act 

Build the Storyline 
Storyline first! 
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tell a compelling story 
respond to solicitation 
answer 
know y 
conduct 

 
 

 

  
 

 

    
 

 
 

 

“Why Purdue?”
our reviewer
 internal review

Build the Storyline 
Gap analysis 

• 
• 

Good science is a story that… • • begins with a problem 
• • provides coherence in 

narrative • • hooks reviewer so 
weaknesses are not fatal 

• sets “north star” 
19 



tell a compelling story 
respond t licit tio 
answer 
know y 
conduct 

 

 

  
 

 

  

 

 

o so a n
“Why Purdue?”

our reviewer
 internal review

Build the Storyline 
Four key questions 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• What is the problem? 
• What has been done already to 

address the problem? 
• What is the gap that remains? 
• How do you propose to 

address this gap? 
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respond t licit tio 
answer 
know y 
conduct 

 
  

 

  
 

 

  

 

 

o so a n
“Why Purdue?”

our reviewer
 internal review

Build the Storyline 
Funnel of logic flow 

•tell a compelling story 
•
•
•
•

• What is the problem? 
• What has been done already to 

address the problem? 
• What is the gap that remains? 
• How do you propose to 

address this gap? 
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A Significance 
ifim NIH it; ::u111rnillod lo lmndalins ba:;ic: hit>ffodicnl rer;nar::h inlt> cli11 Gal prnt:lic:c:· anl thc:·rc:,b)• irnpac:lin,;_, s ob:JI 

un1an health' ard Francis Coll ns dant fias high-througtpl/1 techncbgy as one of five araas of focus for :he 
II l's researct agenda>. or many diseases. researchers have ider:iiied successful no,-el therapeuti:s or 

ot.n:irct- pmb<:r. by applyinq tcchrbnl ndvnni-:C5 in n11t()m,1tion to higl- thm11,:1t-put r,crc:·oning (riTSj .,r.inp either 
blo,;henlical or cell-based assays""""· Researchers are using genetic perturbations sJch as RNA intar'erence or 
ene overe~ression in cell-based HTS assays to ident fy genetic regulatcrs of disease prxesses as potential 

drug f;"Jrgnt!. ,- 9 HnYle,;cr, the ir:-,lcr.11l,1r mnchnni:-,rnt. cf rnnny dir.c:.1r.cr. tnnt deep~; irnp.1ct hmn:m he:.1ltli 

worlawide ara not v,ell-~n:lerS1ood and thus cannot yet be reduced to biochemical or cell-based assa:.:'fS:r'. =~ 
daally. resurchers could approach diSNse lram a phenotypic !INclion, in additiorl to the tradkional mo 

lar approach, bf smrch1ng for ohomical or goootio rogulalors of disoaso proa,ssos in wholo modol organis 
ather than leolaled cells or prollllne.. Mavln11 HTS mwarda more Intact. phy1llolo9lcal systems also IIT'll)I' 
he lblii--d that the lindings lrom S1Jch experimenls accurately translate imo the context ol the human 
e.g., in term• ol taxicily and biaavailabllily), •if11'lilying lhe palh lo clinical trial• and reciJcing lhB laillre ol 

ndal tharap1utlca at lalllr 11a119s ol teetlnr,. In fad, for some dlseues, a whole oriia,ism screen may actual 
necessary to break new therapMJtic ground: in the SN.rel! for IIO\IIII therapMJtics for inlectious age,rts, 

axa""le, 11 is widely sperulalBd that lhe traditional approach ol 9C188nillg lor chBmical• lial cireclly ki I ti 
rla In wro has bean lari19ly xhausllld 111 Our work l'IIC8ndy ldandliad six now! clal1&s ol chernlcala th 

a.,ra model organisms from infection by the importanl human pathogen E. faeclii11 through 1118Chanisms disti 
rom ci,oolly killillg lho baolariLaJJ,imll 11 ;,{Inti int>oliv · · 

combat wldespraad andblotlc resl111ance In pathogens. 
nabling HTS in whole organisms is tharelore'-=~='c::-::0:-::g:::r1=r-::as-=--=a=1g=--=p~1101'1=ty"°'rnr,.......-_-.08"-""0"'24""12;, 3 

cgans is " natural choico. Manually "nalymd RNAi and chomiool soroons aro woll provon in this org,.msm 
do7an~f11'1eled".,__ 18 _ Many existing assays can ba adapled to HTS; iroslrummrtalion exists to ha 
culture C. elegfln11 in m-s-,,.,aliblll multi-well. 119 organ systems h1llol8 high physiologic similarity a 

go lio cansarv<llion wHIJJ,uman~ is parliou"'dY suilod lo ass;iys involving visual phon_Qlyl""' 
physiologic aboormalitias and flu"""""'nt markers are easily observed llecau&a Iha warm is mostty barospan,nl 

wonns 1ol0w a stereotypic development~ · · - · 10,20 
aliens from wild typo ""' moro roodily apparonl 

bolllenadc that "".!'5_far lackll11J i,,.,,,.iartriltuiuimaiia'iniihaalthiia'liiiiii'jip,iioblaiibiiiiimnss.iuii,siliingijj'iCt:..ehigaoi,iijaiimiii'i:ffsSilii"iii1 iiai~ 
a1y9is (NIH 8'-07-,'!20) 2 ••22lf has been 18C11111ty 9lalad, "Cunanlly, ona at ltl8 biggest technical Nmilll 
large soale FDolAi based "°""'ns in C. elegans IS lhe lade. ol . . high ll111lllghpul methods lo qu . 

, gmwlh -, and olher morphological phenolypas"'"' Our proposal to develop image analysis 
tplgorlthms to Identify regulators of lnfecllon and meiabollsm In hlgh•throughput C. eleg_ans assa s 
(would bring image-based HTS 10 whole organisms, and have the following impact: 

Build the Storyline 
Example narrative for NIH 

Carolina Wählby of the Broad 
Institute 
http://www.niaid.nih.gov/researc 
hfunding/grant/pages/appsample 
s.aspx 
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Preparing for a Successful Meeting 
with Your Program Officer 

6- You are more likely to receive valuable insight into the funding potential of 
your idea if you follow these steps: 
• Make contact early (al least """al months in advance). 
• Do not mata, a'<Dld call: Email a one-page concept paper along with your agency bioske:ch and 
request a ,hone appointment to discuss. 

! 
• Develop yoor concept pape, using the format below. Grant writers In !ht Office of Research and 
Partnershpscan help you de...iop th~ text Email sbond@lpurdue.edu lo request help. 

Why a one-pager I Distilling your ideas into a llfief summary-one that starts with, 
compelling storyline-will best communicate projN:l relevance, highlight the logk of yo" 
approad>, md allow targeted rather than general feedback. Many program officers will not rud 
more than one page since multiple pages represe,it a proposal review rather than an idea r~iew. 
While you will not be told if you are "fundablt,' the program officer can assm for program fit 

For NIH Use Specific 
Aims Page 

9 Start with storyline: 
• What i! the h 1111an health probltml 
• What has been don• already to add,.,, 

this P"bleml 
• Whati1 the gap that still txlsts? 
• How do yoo propos, to addres!lh~ gap/ 

l Briefly mention why this team Is 
ideal for the project. 
Aim X: Use a bold, concrete 
objective for each aim. 0o,crlll< tach 
aon In ootto three s,ntences that convey 
why this wtrlc netds to be done as weil as 
wha land hgw, 9 End with paragraph on expected 
outcomes. 

e For All Other Funding 
Agencies Use Concept Page 

Start with storylrne: 
• What ti the problem? 
• What has been done already 10 address 

this l)fobltm? 
• Whal is the gap that stlU txlsts I 

• How do you propost to addr"s 1h11 gap? 

- list your goals/objectives. 
Describe why this team is ideal fl>r 
the project. 
Overview methodology. 
Summa rile Impact of your su«ess. 

PURDUE I Office of the Exocutlve Vice President 
u 1i11 1 • , 1 ,. for Research and Partnerships 

Storyline to Concept Paper 

23 



 
  

     
  
  

    
   
    

  
    

   
   

Build the Storyline 
One-page…taste of your entire grant in a single, bite-sized piece 

It forces you to distill all aspects down to their 
essences and to find a way of piecing things together 
that is economical, coherent, logical, and compelling 
[…] is totally unforgiving, revealing problems in the 
clarity of your thinking and presentation, weaknesses 
in the logic of your research, vagueness in your 
methods, and failures in the all-important ‘so what?’ 
realm. Given the luxury of length, additional verbiage 
has a way of camouflaging weaknesses (at least from 
the writer but not so often from the reviewer). 

—Robert Levenson, UC-Berkeley 
24 



 

 

  
 

 
 

hy Purdue?”
r reviewer

Key Strategies 
Addressing common trouble spots 

•tell a compelling story 
•respond to solicitation 
•answer “W 
•know you 
•conduct internal review 

• follow all instructions! 
• outline before writing 
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Faculty Early Career Development Program (CAREER) 
•~udcs 1M M:S<rlptiOft of NSF PruiHntlal hrtv c.,., Awtircb '°' SCM'"tisU 
a.lid Enolnff.rS (PECASE) 

PROGRAM SOUCITATION 
NSF 17•S37 

REPLACES OOCUMENT(SJ: 
NSF 15·555 

e--·-0.-.11:11~S--1 

~-~•----so.c."~ 

,_ u..--, .. .u,.NNllft ,_ ...... 
~)1,101, 
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°""""" ........... ., ........... ,.... __ 
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Respond to Solicitation
Know the agency guidelines as well as solicitation 



 
    

    

 
 
 
 

Respond to Solicitation 
Sleuth what was funded previously to identify trends 

• What type of science and how does it 
compare to yours? 

• What was team composition? 
• What type of education integration? 
• What type of institution? 
• What type of budget? 
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Respond to Solicitation 
Agency websites often show what was previously funded. 

www.nsf.gov 

http://www.nsf.gov/ 
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Abstracts) 
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Respond to Solicitation 
Each program page has “what has been funded” and map of recent awards. 
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Respond to Solicitation 
NIH RePORTer http://projectreporter.nih.gov/reporter.cfm. 
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NIH RePORTer http://projectreporter.nih.gov/reporter.cfm. 
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-:-olk•:t«. r.1,,."tfic: 

• :m·iOlstior.; st tvct. t«t-~logy cdtr.-~i,,o cork.a:.,:-.:·; 33 w.:n 33 K-12 S'JEM karoi:'lg 

!, X .. 1'.IJU: l't u:.!ctl.t:l<. ..... ~ll\'fl'Jt:$ fj.S IJ_jgts 
Nttd ck.illy .ankuh.tcd mc-ar~h ?fOJe>:.:S ai:d .Ktr:it!e; 

r, lvl:11' 1<1 y}lah•,1~~.,_.,,,~. 

'! r.:1rl1"'~ nuit t.-,\ wvulvl'll HI T<'l<r.:nd· ;1t(ljl'l'I En :11 Ji,;1~1 {1 w .... s 

Mu'.;I h:r,<'I 1m<'l:ll,1ltt ►i1 -.:-1ur ;11 )'-,\.'~lTlflHIP, u liil' ·1t(tr,1:1t1 hll Iii~ l<'IXilf'I'.; I.I :11~1u:11111 

!her.\ wit!I. !.;.)ont,)l-y roet!l.c-ds, :1:ct:t ptc-:-~ ai:-tlytkal r.tttbds. ~-
• ,'.du,~;.:. 3PY-C•i·:-b to !(:i:CU't'b t!Si.niq •,cii:g t..nl.··m.l:ttl 

luSiilU.~ ~}«t 
• b:-:lu.:le o~i~-'f') P.atcr.\ttl! of S:xtll'l.:..<U o: re:c..td: ?l'o,«:S 

il1,,1jl'l'l l 

Pw:il-:-drt.;,ilcC. dcs~-ti:>t!oc; <•f ~,'WJ'll)le: o: mc-ar-:-!I. ?l'"J(>:-:S 
o !od·Jdc •.;.'"° is &it;. ..,,,:w r,,tc 

1',~')>.Ul 1-•hw) !h:.I ... ,n ~'U)O..!I; 0:,: okwl-.•JU.•.';&l 1:-r Kk'! p:iall~'lJ,<~•f:.•.uHy ~ti., :J.1.WO llUOl 

IIow will yc,·.1 facilittte de,:dop.rutt! of collc.gi.al ttbtior.!1-Jp; ai:d iutcm-tic-ns <.l 
tc3C'b:-ts '1'-K•l'k C'i,,s,~l? it: m .. --os tvrol unit'triit? bcul.t? U1d ntc..:.nts? 

flr:?i<;ct2 
• Protic..~ dc-u-ibi dtl:-ti?(iot:;. c,f c>:ql,~;. o: f'C:iCU'•:11 :,t'•)j❖:-!S 

r,, lrid 11.I,: ,,;•,u 1•, 1.luu1.~ ,,:•1:11 ruJ., 

llll'.~11 pl:,m: 11 ,11 ... ,TI l'f.'<l,lf' 11 <"11l1wdt ►'lfl <'1111 or Kl-'!' p;11te11xm1 l:11-1~11 ... 1r!"':11-11-.1ri :1r11' 

❖x:ur. ·m: ,: ;,tic ti 

llo\V' will yc,·.1 tacilittte ,k:dop.uw ot collc.gi.al rdatior.s?up; ai:d il:ttt-;,~tic-ns .;.; 
li,;wl ~s 1unK rfoi..ilv 11' l<'ll'ITl!l woi, 11rr.v"',1lv 1:11-,~llv ;1t11' ~!u1'<"1:1~' 

PMjecJ Tmstt;;..flu 
• )feed C·:-"lft•$Cyk cban -rucl) IS t'..'lis. 

L I 
lJa:ir:s:.K:1••· 
7,.io.iu...rw.,_L..,'1.i,, 

.e:1;1.-..; I 
o,.,..,,._i.:ir .... ,..,_.;... 

[ ..... ~~"°'J,1,;.,o;:.-a! 
ln)J~--•""'"'-i. .. , 
~~i;:!-.te ·, . ,. -, I 

- I I I I I I I 

- - - - -
• • • • •• ~•.\•- .... ~· 

~:,r::.-Z~-........ .. I 

~. Jtl'.:.T.-\Jt(:H TX\'TJ:01\'\lf'M'T 1?5 ,~1 
• Describe the t,'(l)critt-:-:c -mil re,:,xd of i1r:ot:~-JJ:-:'llt will: K-l 2'co.runrout3r ❖~Iese 

,:-ia:,:;.!ic,.n U1d ru::td: c.fct.,~ FI 
• Dcsttibc f3culrt 'l'~b r.'13'!fu"t u rc,c:art'b a.wtor;.. Ccoiidc:-tst,lc S'Jcb u: 

• Dcsttibc i..nstirutiot: 
r,, I rid 111,: 11·1c11!;:,.1s ,1t11iu~, 1l~:.J1l111; ·:, J1 ·1·1i,r•,l 1J' :u ,I 11·•,I ·.-n,·11 ul ~,1,\w;-s n 

cross.--discif'Jir..:-:: cc,Jl.aNl'.;.:iotu 

I 

Respond to Solicitation 
Outline before you write. Be consistent with formatting. 
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Key Strategies 
Addressing common trouble spots 

•tell a compelling story 
•respond to solicitation 
•answer “Why Purdue?” 
•know yo i 
•conduct 

• win differentiators of 
expertise, facilities, prior 
work, campus environment 
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Key Strategies 
Addressing common trouble spots 

•tell a compellin 
•respond to solic 
•answer “Why P 

• writing for expert and 
non-expert 

• busy, rushed 
• did not choose to 

read your proposal 

•know your reviewer 
•conduct internal review 
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Know Your Reviewer 
Be kind…you are not writing for yourself. 

•use formatting as a roadmap 
•be generous with white space 
• fix grammar and proof proposal 
•write clearly…shorter sentences 

35 



   

R.\!COK-\1.L tfi._p~gM) 
S uivhtll" 

c, 'N',st i; :be ;,rot,lcm? 
r,, \V·,:il 11;:,. ··-1 11'1t11", lt<"111.t•;t 
c, \Vjst i: :be~ ct.a: ~ill rc:tasi:u? 
c. w·,m ifo you pro,:~,~ 1,, ifo 1,, sd.,:lrts; t'..'lis g;.p? 

( ;,,,,1., ,.,,4 (J;'ifr.t.v'J:i~ 

• List goal; si:•i c:,;car:.:,; (per g.>31) 
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• T.tg,:11:d ~ Uld1or cc~• ->>llqc t;,:-,1hy pu;ici?3Jn1 
• hstirJti•Xltl ❖xi:..--oi!r1ttlt 

~Mitder IMµCO 
• «mi«tbm c:.,>x·;~d ·~• ·.md.·~<c::~t:n•>i -rr.lda.:s t'..'lfO\'.;b :31'3('1•:d ~acb:::-r,:,:c:i.,.itr.1cr.: 
• ror.u:ir.mi:y-tt.cd ~c::.csrtb scti'.iti.:·; 

u:.;;gn1l1:1g n~c:,;d!, i•:.1·,1l1,:, 1111.Q l.1A4'1.!..1:~1d1t11.<,;~ 1.Vl.:..,_~ m, lUl:lll h.1}!:l 111:t.1.~Jb 

• r,,lc :'OOicl; f~«tt HCSU ,:,:-"l:'LC'f ◊:t Ht.i:a.u:tQ w.ct,in;.:s 
r11,.,,,,..1~1111.,·1 11, ·1:11.,·11 lei,,.,,.. ,nr,;u 1;:1h,11"s 1<1 nch:,ii-, ,;.,;,,,:.1·1,.n .,._.,uJ •, liun l)JJ(C 

coHtct«. roet:k: 
pr~.\t.ltic-:.u i: NI.I: t.:-::toology «:.u:atior. cc-:U.:c:<:r.~t$ u wcl.l u K-1? STO,J learuio,g 

:Z. :-t\!URI OFTL\C'BU. .\CfflTim lill~ges 
N""' r!<011!v ;;1lit.,Jl.11N' 11'-~ll(b r11u1,,,:1~ ;mil ;:>-;:!hiti"': 

c, ~b.:, :o ;.oali:otjccti\'ti 
, T¢:,:,hcr; nn:n t-: ii:VC•l\·cl i!lr•~::!!d: ?t'*>:-tfor stkast 6 tvcd:; 

Muit h;r,., (llll'fll,1lt0tl ""'-~~Ur , I ··1~111m11i or lhl' ;1H1i11n·, hn lhl' li,:1d11'1s lu ;:>-;~lu:,:n1 

11 ~ri woi, l:1hm:1Ury n .,1tw~I::, '.i:r,.1y p11>;:t,1.l!,1,._-., :u :1!•,1,i::11 nl'lilu1''<, (.11; 

Aldre:s iR)l\)lCb tc-re:earcb l!tioins ~ ·Jlll•:~rt-lkt: 

Rtu.~rc,lt ProJtt:J 
• l11d1,deo,,11•.u,w '.:l:ll~fll'fl 11r!{ll'l"l11.~r1 l\rl"'~l'll'l· rnltj,,,:!~ 

!lrnjl'l'I I 

ilmv11'" 1lr.!:11l...:I d"':.r1p1nu '< or=:n·1p1.,, or1,._~11(:11 rnltj.,,:!~ 

v- !ix Jul,: , ..... \0 is loir..; ,,,..,lat rok 
• Ft<::::ittlt p11!:; Cl:l! will o:ruc chc (..:wlc•?C\Ctlt c,fR£T J:-l.-<lici]:'3!n·:irol.ty i!UCl':lCtfoi: ai:•i 

1.vi;w..w:•.~:,.,g 

How •.,,TI ·,•,lu fonhl, ,,. ,1,.·,.,Jur11 .,1,1 ornlll<1.~1:11 1d; !11m:;in1"' ;md 11'11'f,:>.11o.1ri:: ;:t< 

teacl:•:-!s 'l\\>rk dos:!~· in. te:-,us wi!b ·Jlli\'tl"Sit:t facul'!'.t aul SlUCCuu? 

Pr,,1e-:-! l 
P!~\ide l•:-tailed descriptittU of C":":M.lf'!CS c,f mcarcb pro;ccts 

r,, h·dud., ,,..t,,,1:,.11'1111r,wh:111ule 

Fmtt.! :,Jai:; Cl:u ttjU o:rur,:, the (..:,vd,,pr.mn ofRET p:..-<:ici?3Jn•:3ctlty i!llcnctiot: ai:•i 
cor.unw:icatioo 
Jfo,.,,. will j\)U fa:iJiute d~ltk,?tJ:·:'llt of ❖~le;fal !clitk-nslli:,,s -mil intcractioos as 
ls1;:i.cl: ... :1, ... ~JC1du:i,,:1; :.al•.:w., wi!b ~lVU'S!lj f:i,1,;ul; auolllv.l,:alii 

Prrifr.t:i °l'itrrl'.Jiml.•: 
• Nc.cd Carrr.--nyk d::-"l S'Jcl:. 33 :bi;. 
• O,;,:::-o:ic•.;: ~t:n,::'K'(: 
Pnpt.:illldl:f:u I •·~.nu I Yurl'l.f I n,rnre I •·~r.or I Yt:ir1'!":t 

l:Ol:4,\l<l>T411_1\..,......, 
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•I, ,!,( ••- .. 
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) • .u;:;t:.>J(.l'.ll l:..'11\'l!WC.lli:..Vt l..'..51J__91~J 
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• l),._~,:11\:1 lhl' ..... r,.,i1,1:11.-e ;m,' 11'1.-'lllll o 1rvu1';1'fl l'l'.11 w,n, K 11itl<ltl ll'>llflllV 1--..,11.-y,<1 

cd!;.-:.a!oo aul rt!-C"ar-:-?l of the Pl 
• Dc:;:ro"t-: fsctlr.{ wM roay ;cf\·c u t~!!d: t:1ttron. C,ciidcr tf,k suet as: 

,~, ..... l<- I lltp.•"'·-
1 

up_ 

Descrit-:-iust!:1,nfon 
c, IJ:,:,!1.ldc <-:'13f,:wis ,)T..:,:-o;rdisci;,li:wy p~'liJ:· c:-"ld ;,as: ~ro,r..1 ot -~; in 

~:«s-discbli:wy <-olluontiw:s 

Know Your Reviewer 
Parallel formatting provides a roadmap to help your reviewer 
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Signifironce 
B. lnnovadon 
C. Approach 

PNllmlnuy StudlN (tor all the aims tO{j-ether} 
• ror all me aims t·:>gether 

Tide of Specific Aim B1 (verb.1ti111 from your specific .Jims section) 
c rmroductory paragraph 

11 ... ar,h O.slpn 

Exp<~=-·· 
Fot.entle.t Probfmu and Alt.trnattve Strattgtes 

Tnle of Spe,cifi~ Aim #2 (ver~tim from your spe,cific a.ims S8'tion) 
(.;· rmroduct:>ry ?arSGrS?h 

11 ... ar,h O.s/9n 

Expccrod Outcomes 

Fotsntial Problems .ind Alternative Str.it.eg;as. 

Ttdt of SpKlflc A.Im #3 (vtrbatlm from your sp.clflc alms s"tlon) 

E-xp,ected Outcomes 

Poumtia.t Problem~ and Alremarive Sruregfe. 

Timet1ble 

Future Directions ('.J!Jltouu!) 

Know Your Reviewer 
Parallel formatting provides a roadmap to help your reviewer 
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The NEES c.oll.Jbontio11 ctUltd t ton.l o!l S ~vuc.ed tqui-p!tat sim !Druptrin:eml wod: 
d!dic-.attd 10 tbtrtbc:tfo~oftht urthq:Wtthtu.t (F'i_gu.rt4). 'tt!C'W'tct up!rirr.~ r-..ldio!tbt 
ei;:ti.ip:ll:=!ltr..:r:.~ fr.m the ~ne tot be: j=<'te-"".h!!.ica! to th: nrucro.41 e:t\>iro~-:nti l!ld a::i add.":ii 
&?mou a:iy 1ICbnic.&l qatstio111l11uc.1y arst cm. i1SUuttl1N 10 tht s&fttj of 1ht bu.Ut-«ivirocmen.1 in 
arulqilll:a. Ds:Vi:qi:i:.m ofthii:o.siw amyof ap;ffl!l:;~ca;ii.biliti~ d==und~ a:n i:i:.t~a a:id 
su111nedtff<wl 111 rnospea. itwcmldapputtb.1 lb.t ludtnof ruurclipoui:- Cwl\'ld 11'.1 Ullauiori 
o: thie: 15 .;it~ wer! totally a.biorlled. as they ihouJd b....~t b~ in ft:~ prop~ d~elopz~t of a 
i:cpii6ctt1t uptria:ci1~ aplb-1lity KtOU tl:t US U11fotn1Httly. thWtWtrtthfttllilpLIZ:uled aid 
unui.t~m-Wti: 1) amp:i,~ p:empl:mi a:J:Xll!l porl.icri of thtr!iwdic<1tr.:mn.ity Wt equip%C!'!l.l 
acc€as w-&.> nor eqt!imile;'l) !!:on. if not a!!. oft!:ere.atehwcrl: il!.ifa'!:d m notye1bee:!of .i Q':lllity 10 
tau!oa:c. thtmJiDMri111co:r.:rt'llay"3.IWt: c:d l) ~• in.!mm.do11 tK.b.:lo1oJY inhlnrumrt. wltich 
bad inimlly i:::ipir:dth: NE.Sco::c~tof a n~orko:in:::roo:m~ndfaCOratori~. lu:s yet to rad:: its 
pottntill ib.1 mt1&;mrof 1po"'wfw fiNI afNlltl1-t11t clicrilriOl fftl11.m 101l:.t(.'Uttm11mu 
Otu JO~ fa to~ th:fl*t :t0viq.in ha::t.ony. 

Rqid ldVillt4 ill tn.JicHriq;tnowltdJtU1dQP1bility recrcirts ii Jun !ouriqredi•m· l)t 
d.::ivinJcMd: l)a~c<1ci:.;,mkyof'P..!HdntudirofsJii:ma.l.: ))finztill mppat a:id. 4)cur.~. 
ca1~• ofma!Cha?:dd:\:lopn:e1 As e:n:)lh.l.ti?a:d ~m:m;jc diia.,;1erit1 5,\·wbwrn PRC.in May 
2008. ttertam1i.aut110 bt 1 crltaJ nttdfor ad\lmca in unllqu&t-lou rtd.'O.aion.. CoiuidtrinJ die 
s.:!imic hliiOCE cfpo;ral.a-:oov..:::.en md!a.,; S::lFra::ci.co,lc. ~~J:..:s, Ka.~u a::d h~bol. tb!P. 
ii 110 'oJIU fer txptCUIJtl»Uttl:qul:tt!:ruttO &b&ttlll ti, !«tltUlilt fallA.. 111 lVJI munn btaall 
ofth': e=cot1.ta.:~e:1 oftb: Na.?icml Sci~c~ fo:m:iai,nst~ ~'= ruly 1970'-s .. d:e US. fa bSio:d with 
e in:;p11uhQ b!JtCOIUl:2'.lityof pro!tuio'&II will tni:ctd in unb.@1):1 ~nNri111Ed rW:td 
K:i!ll.G!:i. The Snt~ i~N.mia1ueryir.utbinp~. Ailo~ . .a.. th! tJ..S. GO.m.m1.!ito ha..~ u~on1 
fC.Onolcic pra6le mdmiil:W!li i-r. prov.m a.bilq'"1oplz::i ~-<:rd tbi: imt.cdii1eftrnre, 5:m:nciil sup;on 
!ormt¥tb az::d dt\Ulpcr.t:I inunbqum iaumwiJ«u1t::m.. Oismiabn. thtc.is !or NIES 10 tab 
tl:e lai in pro\>idiqth:: co:i:pe:tit!;v..:::.:en o: te.~ a:i:.-d d::v:!opn:e::110 adtiev: ata.l)iis. of d!e 
ainln& eucli&l lcf'tdie.a u duai:lltd btlow l'bt 1ea::i11&l idu (or Ult hl!ES urwo~ w·u t111 
c-atio~ of~ ~peri:t.~W-1e.u:dl i:clr~tnttur: with ~y \ision.i-md ca;,a.biliti=o c: diff~t 
ruwdl c.tnttn com:tcttd with 1 sinJ!.1 purpoH thtouJt. dlt oppommity pro\!idtd by in!ont:ltio11 
td.nology. 'O::!objeah~of crn .. c!a.•11«~di.Je,qiip:r.m ~!bu b!.!:i.ad:!Ved. A d.rivin1 
d!a.lle:; now is 10 re.uiCita.tc "-'bJ.t wa.. intaded 10 be d!i!co:t?a: ofthi! sym:m: thi! infurm1tion 
ttchnoloty (I'I)1hlt an mablt ttt rtquirtd aulysiJ of ldw. 

Ot!.r o\':rul ~=!5'" is d~.q;!led a:i: 1) ispit: roe NE.S t':.ioll.<'Cll::-~o pu:iue a :!:Or: a:i:.bitio'J.l 
r1H.wc:.b ~ 2) e.ica die r111of 11-mwdi coa:::a:un.iy1ocoa:;,t11 !ct 11» opporTUlty co bct51 
!romthsit,e-s,; 3)e:.-ooura?~t !~ 10 i::.aa.ctwilttl:~prof=SsiOIUJ :ll.~-~ i:! ord::10 
,CWtmt 1h1 iCQ'.llta:emtio11o!mw l:nc,wledp in ~ic•: a 4)df\'U)p1 NE,i:s,~l!IIIIIQ!tlllrwill 
icdud! all i?ICffl'idl:w.. in.tr.II:;. a:~ci!i.CO:ponuo.r.. JIO(sioul iOd!ti!;, a:id noC•!QV!!:Ut.-==.tal 
c-tpniwioni; (NGO') ima-med i~ ;ro1eai11: society !!om d::i! hat'!ti'u1 collieq-aaiw of u."'lllquka 

A ~t!lOOtJ.1 tbthistcryofa\{lizaSo.m wi!I rt\ul Uthe n!Xla:~tdie:sin t.ff df\Ulpmm.1 
bas bee:t the ~:or~ -or the !lifk:t Us:i:qtheqipo!'l!:cifk. ~vid:sdbyi:COnr::--:001:d:oolo!Y. we~ai 
10 dl\l'tlop ti. im1!hau1l tqHV"tm ottbt J,JOa lnordw to C,ll,11-: °11Mta &ndl.o(" mo"irll• an n-•• 
iccrwi:!.n~c:.. W a wiD e:z;iloyo?-f.atmil exvJl':llC:. innai.~tiva oon:.pu:::.tio!W toob. out:-:-~ th.at 
muica knowledp. md ui m~ironm1::r11 tor 1h1 a,11~-ais of idw Amo-CJ 1h1 qu.1.liwivt a:id 
qu.mtimin p!donDll.tP. ~tria for cwurln1our;u~• and d!V!f.opiniacotcp!llinsba.•li !or 
contint:13 open.bcn ¥e: 1) Ce :,aJ5.i«.iot cfu..en (CU!ldiq;borhphysic;;j mi Glytic.a.l rtsurcbn); 
biUSl:.P.b uun: and tduation..ou1rudl. 1nd. wining lat1!!,: l) a :,ui:u dnv-si/fca1(011 of uun. 
marcb spo!SO!S,o~l:ia::.-spcr:..:iri, owuebcoll:!:Illliiy,a:nd 1h ~co:r.n:.~ 3) i1rr«ad 
11:1arcl prodk'tft:f;, h1 unllqu.at.1111....IHlttri:ci inchd.111.J tllt lncn.utd a.11 ofNEES equ.ipn:.a.t by 
!ttOt: wen: 4) gna:u i.'!!.~au o~ cod=S. t~al coll".ruu=-=-s. p:-of,e;,-s:on...I iOci::ti~.a:i:.'O :re.a:d!. 
dirtc:tioiu: Ed.1V1tni1lly. S)rllhudlo!:c froa:iurihctWts 

Th: NEE.Scoll.abcr.atjona-u!:d .a total ofl 5...dvai.c-ede,quipn::ll.t-sit,e; for :.);perin::ll.ta.l worl: 
C:ed..ic...to:d to th: ro:ductio1 of th: iWthqllll: thr-ut(Figur: 4). Th: curr-mt e:perin::ll.ta.l r-udi of th: 
equipn:~ttan?-), from th:ma.rine to th: !='Ot...chni'41 to th:-sttuctwal environn:~u .and c...n a.ddr,e;,$ 
aln:.ou .any echnica.J qn:e.ron th..ta:ay a.riie on is..u.:;,:; ro:la.l:d to th: -saf-:ty of tb built-avironn:~t in 
ru-thqtlll.,:;. D~Ulpn:m cf this a:zshoe ...rra.yof e:perin:ma.Jc...pa.biliti,e;, d;,roa,ndo:d an int,mse .and 
mm.ino:deffort. ln r-:~osp!(t. itwoulda.pp>..lr th..t llH Judmof ro:,,...lfcll ~up. ilm,l\oed in th: a-ul:ion 
d th: 15 sit.,:; w~= totally a.b-sorbed. a.,; they shculd !av: be:-.n.. in th: ptoper d::vo:lopn:~t of a 
o..p;.ificat e.xperin:~ta.lc...pa.bility .a«oi$ th: U.S. Unfonuru.to:ly. th':1: wero: thr-H unpfa.nno:d .and 
mint-md:dr,e;,uJG: l)a nezatl\oe pet<:elllicrn a.:n:.on:.a 1onjcrn cf th:r,e;,&rcliconmm.iiy tMt eq,uipn:~t 
a:c,;,:;$ wa:. note,quiabl-e:2) n:.ost. if nor all.ofth:r-em.rchworl: in.itil!:d ha:;, n:tyi:tbe:-..nofa.qmlity to 
tr.a.nsfom:i th:-m~ne-.:ri?ll<On:.:n:.un.ilyc:ulmr-:;and3)1h: infom:ation 1-:ehnolorr infra:.trocturo:. which 
hd initiil.ly inspiro:d th: NEESconc~tofa n-erworl:of in:.:teonn~o:dfa.bomcrie.. ~ yi:t to m.cll its 
JOt.mtfal. Th: n:-:r.apborcfa powe:tfal fl-Ht cfba.ttle.}ip-sa.t ...nchor is not itto:l':\tm to th: curr-mt-sta.rus. 
Our !l)a.J is to s=t th: fl*tn:.ovintin lu.rn:.ony. 

Rapid ...dn.nc>: inen~ne-.:rln: l:nowl~ andc...pa.biliiy require. .at !rut four in~:ed..i:ll.ts: 1).a 
crivint n~ 2).a hrs= cor..:n:un.ilyofv;el.J.edac...!:d :Jt"Of=sianah; 3) final.ci1! mpport .and 4)coa::p:Ulq 
c-mtm of re.&rcli...ndd':\O'Jopnut As en:~iv.d.by th: tr.a~c dimt-::t i)'l Y/'"lldma:n PRC. in 1£..y 
~008. th':1: con1:im:1,e;, to bea.critjcaj n:,,e,dfor advance. in iwthqtlll~lois ro:daction. C.Onsid.:rintth: 
~~mklli~~ nfp(!lt1l.vir,1,,o.n~ ~r.ll.ao:. $.rnFnnriv.(\. i.~ A.n?P\o,;;.. i('~~1t..mtlkt:mh1l th¥> 
i;, no b...-si. fore.xp:a.infth IW!bquili thrmto .abmin th: foro:r.=a~ble futuR. ln fa.rs= n:wtll'o: becai;.e 
d th: encour.a!=tt~ cf th Na.liana!Sci~u Fao.ndJjon-sinu th: wly 1970'-s, th: U.S. is b►-.s.:d with 
m. in:pre.shoely h:t?-coiu.un.ilyofprofe;.$ionals v.'o!IJ tr.a.ino:d in 1Wthqllll:-m~n':":1in1...nd ro:l.ato:d 
-sci:ll.t>:$. Th: firm..o i~o:di:-.litsar: ve:tyn:.uch inJhci:.. As lon:a.,; th: U.S.comim:1,e;, to la\oe a.-s~oni 
economic prcfilo: anda:ain...im in provena.bil.ilytoplm beyond th: irm..di..to::Uraro:. fimncia.J support 
br re.!WGh .and d':\oelopo:il!r iniwt~ issue. wiDcont.inue.. Olli' mis.;;on, tlm. is for NEES to tal:: 
tb.: lwi in providintth: <on:.petinicatm of r.,:;wcll ...nd d::velopn:~t toa.clu::ve w.ra.Jysis ofth: 
s.fatint e.sentia.l in~:ed..imts a.,; d.,:;aibed below. Th: seminal id:u for th:NEES n-erworl: wa.,; th: 
crution of an e.xperin:-:lli.al-1-e;.~nfr~ttucture with a::a:ny visions ...ndc...pa.biliti,e;, a.t diff-::t-mt 
m&rcli eaten conn':<t-N. with a.-sinj;l: ptupose tlroupl. th: opponun.ity provido:d by inforn::a.tion 
r.dul.olo;y. Th<:obj.•·nh-:1f=?in;,Huece-:ful~'lipi:i:.,= in£r.:..::u-urn1.R h:.: :,:-:n ,l;,clii~·,:,,i A dth·in; 
chall:ll.!= now is to r,e;,uicita.to: wlat w...-s int-md':d to be th: con:); of th:-iym:n:r. th: inforn:ation 
t?chnology (IT) tlat can ellbl: th: re,quiro:d ca.ralyiis of idw. 

Strategic Pita 
Ourov~a.JJ srr.ai:~ i. d$ipl.o:d 10: 1) in.pit~ th: NEES ro:,,...lfch':1 to pur;u: a n:.or: a.:n:.bitiou.s 

m&rcli -O.!"..nda: 2) entice th: re.tof th: re.e:tch coc.:n:un.ilytocon::p:to: for th! opponun.ity 10 ben':fit 
from th:-si1,e;,; 3) entOllf-O.l: a.ca&::mic re-,,.~ 10 inaa.« with th:profe.sio:ul en~n~ in ord':110 
a:ei:l':1.at: th: in:pl.:n:~tionofnew-l:now-~ in p-a.c:t.ki:; llld 4)d':\oelopa NEES,a.':t1.>mi:,utt1 th..twill 
indud: a.JI indiv;dua. in.iitmo:., 4!"..ncie-., cotpe::um. profo:.s;onai -soci::tie.. and non• s0vi::rn.n:~ta.l 
crp.n.iwion;, (NGO) im-::tmo:d in proto:ctin1-society from th: larmful conseq_u:ll.c,e; of iwthqtllle. 

A brief lool: a.t tm history of civiliza.tioru will r::vul tlat th: nuclw in~:ed..i:ll.t in th~r 
C::velopn:~t ~ be:-..n the ~a.s0ra. ~ or th: roa.rl:-:t. t'-sintth: opponun.itie. provido:d by inforn::a.tion 
t?chnology. we phn 10 &\'i:lop th: in::ll:Cttw e,qui\al'<l'lt cf th: .as0ra inor&:t w~th: "'fl*ta.t ...nchof' 
c.ovinJa.t an ev~•fflwilna.ce.. We will en:pJoy ope:mional e.xull:ll.c>:. iniov-a.tive con:.put...tional 
woh.omrucli tlat a.dvan:,;,:; l:nowlo:d!"-and an l:llVironn:~t for th: w.raly-;is of idw. An:.onfth: 
c:aali ta.t.i\oe ...ndqmnl:i G.t.i\oe petfom::anci: n:-:tric. for a.~i Olli' st1tcie-.s andd':\oelopinJ a. con:.pellint 
1,a.,;is forcont.inuedo:p::a.t.»na.ro:: 1) th: sa!i~ac;fo11ofu.sm (indudinibothphy-sica.J .and ...nal}iica.J 
m&rcllen): ~ u..:rs: llld edncalion.ourrud:and tr.a.inintt~u:2)a.:mirudfrtnifeaifOJI of 
um. re.&rcli -spomor..o?e:::..tjon; spon.sor..omrmh con:.:n:.un.ity • ...nd th: ~con:.:n:.un.ity: 3) 
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t-.ES e,:tooont::on CtC!lld :I C>:al cf l; !!d\'t:md oqoi?tl)crit ;itc; f:~ t:":tj:cdmcmtl \'i",:r!( 
N".i•Mt.-'11 rr th, .. .,y,,rlnt-.:i,·.f'I ;1f th('; l'.:rthtfu:lr". tht-N:r tl'i!]~ 4) Tilt'; r,lfTl't'lt t'.'lpt"rintmt11I ff'Mh rf th:-. 

.-:r,t rm.-nr rAH.''/'~, frr.rnll~ "'"r 11.-rr•tl~~,,ri1N',ltnio1I ht~,;tnir:urAI .-JTVimu r.-,1;o; .. 11d :-An Mttl~,;," ll'K'\\t 

1111;-u.~hnir.111 'l'\r::.··MI tl\m 11'<'1'/ ,.rill!', nri 11C'>nt•.• tC';h:1r,i tMtir :-.'lfr1y .-,fthr, tiu;1,-.•,-it',')f!O'll:'flt ;,.. N1-.t-.,1n11lrm 
I lrr-.t:t:b.~m.-,r r,f;)a\ ri,~,;•~·.-.aru,y nf tXrt:r1m.-1m,I : .. ,,,~h•llflt.• dl'il\.ur'ltd "" 11iflo11~ 111\t\ 1,1u;l?11"11':.i /"riut 
1c :~11.., .. :~~ .. :l ,wull.l ~),Y:,l:C! I.Jal Ill/: !t;i.Jtu ... r lt'$t'£1Ul i1u.1y,1 llHVl\ tJ t:.r Gt t:~111(s:.>:i. ... r Im l) Hhn· 

·.,~c tW:l,· alo?.nbcJ. :.:~lLc·,tLwCW\·"'~ i.:t 1!11i '.Jl'.'I:« J~•,~1 .. ,µu,,,:u vfa~•i:.ICCi.-! ~:.-i,e'.IC!.Q!::&l 
~.q...t,,ili~_y ll:.'.l:.<is d,:, U.S. Cul'...!1hw111.d~·. ~tn <.\ct"' 11::ct' wykc,d ::wr.l L:utlt'f-<lci.l :-:'$.1!.s. l} a ~illli~t 
pe,x,epcb::: n::i:1g a p:r..;,:s:i ottha ret.asrcll coor.rmWy tw &:;,uipmcin a,:(8~ '9ru n❖1 equiubfie: 1) :1:«1.. 

ifno! oil. ❖:'dler,::i:are!l \'i"crk irurittcd 1w ll·:it )"Cr.1»:n. :•fa •~i.:.nli!)· tc tro!:31»tm ue ~~ e::nmurc.:-; 
<!!tlrt:,-,·; •Viti >)tt.:- fflf,'ll'Wlr1•MI t:-.rh11r.lC';7:\' tf'fr,i,.,-,,1:"l'IVC';, •,;.flir1t: hr:I tflfl'<i: l·r "':>fl"rl'tl th('; !'ITT.~ M11,~r .-,f 

a r.:tn":'1k ofirlt~;,«111.:ctc>d lat•e:r.noricl., too j't:"t !•: tct.-:h iu pot,:ntia!. Tbeowph¢1 oft J:O\\'-::m.:J flee{ of 
hA1tlr:1l-ifU ntr,,:l"t!M' z, 11,·,1 if'"",~IC':\"'lf'I\' M ti!C'; :-:1~f'f~ :,111,tm l!llf' Q1111 in-.-, (P-hr. fbrt lf'IJ",':ff'lt ir, hnNf'll">tl:.' 

lt,1'11d ,..t,.,J>r<..-1n (';nf.lt1!'H'Hlf, "1·<1PJll'>ci~ ;,,ml r.:,ru,b,',ry ~(fl'Urt:'- $ ln.-;t tr.u- IIY';"l'>"tr.11-..· t:, • 
dl1·AW1, ~d, :!) ,1. l·•.vo: ,:i:tll:tlllllllv vl ..,,:ll,.,:Juc;,.t,:,J ;.:1v.b:U(Xlllh, ::;; fuJllll'.1~ ,;uplJU'·: 1111,J 4; ~Y.t.Jdcl.;-, 
timl«• ,.,f 111C11:1.s1.:b. .l!d W·.o:IWl.·:.mm .. A, o:e!.'l,Wae~~ b<. !Le b~::.i.: JU:~,to:: it:~ PRC, iu M:a, 
200E. LL::io: Wlllir.lK~ t,: tt' ::i '1:IKll'.. ti:ci.l r ... aJ~;.)ltt'S iu ~~u:,1,:..11.1$1 1...Ju~bvn. Cun!J.:Ul'b tbt 
ufo:r::c lti:.'"tOtieiofp,:,pubti,:11 centtr? ~ & hn. fr-.:nci~e:o. L,:¢ .!ul(!at«. K,111lU:l.du.. 2:>4 W.Sll!>·JL th«"~ 
i3 :::o U; for CitfCC·::.:lg lh.:: cw.qoo.'>.c lhr:ot cab::cin. ::l!cf«c:,c,:ab!: 1\nore. l:l larg: mc33r.);f,: b:ca·;,:c 
"'frhr. ~:Stlf'!Wr'l'll';,'rt .~:inr. NAtW\:il $;t:/rr,(';/'; J:rnl\:l......,., •inr,~thr, N1-ty 1,;10•~,. 1hr; ll $: i1. h!C';•.i:-11 ~ .. -t,. 
411. imprtsfr,'t:"ly fatr,:. xmmll:l:t:,-:•f pc-of<::riic-11ah well troin,c,.j ill ct:n::1.quue a:igi:::ccrutg n:ld t:lc6 
,.,.i....,,:-r., Thr. fi" r.,,YI ff'qMi.-.nl.", nrr. \',-:r:1""1~.,h ;,, r, nt,r 1\;\ ll">fl! •• th/'; !JS r.MIT'i,mrn rn hm.·"'" !ltr<Y.15 
.-:,r,nnu, ~ p-mil.-11111'111}}>1 rt,1111,._ It~ fl':°'l'l'O •blffl/' In pbn l:,r.y.-;n,1 th~ 1m111M~TI". fmtr~, f,n11r-rvl <iiq>J"(\rt 

lb te<t.:: :b:.:W i1-~,,-=,)4'Ull:'".U W. :::iilbl.i•.1lll..t IHU~S '.-·1ll1.o.!Dllnu ... U\.11 uam,J:;, llll:u,i..,; wt N='.l:~S I,., l;w: lbt 
J,:.:.d ui plO\'\J!::.t th,: eemp:tm,r; ,ellk.n, of r-c!-ur:b &n;J ("'--elopm~Dl io :.:hie-,., ublysc ef~ ex.,tu;;; 
o:,:s:11tia: ::ia:,.diu,b 'C$ dts.:ii:I..J loo::l:•w. 

Theumin:ll ;&e,3f¢rth~ !,G,ES :t':l\\'•:(.<W-~ i:be,:re:itiono! 81l ~u-.mecu.::J HS?:ire;,i i:4Jb.etru~~ 
';\ilh ~r •ilioiu ar,.j ca:=abiliii~ Et C.i:f.:t,:::m. tc:,carch o:mm C¥.lOC~od w:tt a 3~lc P'J!l:~:ie: dlrouj!:: 
the nrr~,rnn~· r,nri!"'.M hy tt'lf......,,lltirin t«-.l-11nln=;r Th~ .-.~!"ti•:~ n.f rr('JTtiflt, • :'mrr,--:i~fnl "'·l'l'P"'Mf 
~Jcru."C M3 beet: :IC:bk•.'<:6. !, dth'Uls chGU..~ :le'.'' fat·) :'(31.))C.1t'1!e Wblll ~'3 iti::odcd \( te dt:c 
"~,: n(rh,~ ~yllfl":n• lh:-. ,11f(ll'f'l'l1dmtC';:-hnt1l,-.,.-:(TT) 1111r rn" NltlMC'; it.:- fNjl\irrd r~"ltll",\'U• n.f i,i.•11,; 
Our o\·a-all :itr:iteg-/ ia :k3:.gocc! ::-: 1} il:3pi."C r.hc 1-GES mcct•:hcr ::• 9',1t)OC: a m:,rc arot1tiOU: r::iw:b 
Atl",nM; ;;;. i-111iri-tit.-"·'' <A th/'; 1¥.Y.Ydl rr1m111nr.if:1 tn r.,ri1p-tl" r.~ Tr <,pr,-m~11i!y tn bi-nr:fit (1'(11\1 11~~ 
.Ukl; .1:, (A:◊W'~! cUt.mK l'e-5~.Ud\U'$ ~ Jktiit.d ~ih ±,: pre>h\0$1C0.3l ~,n; 1h ~.-.Je..te ~ee:cr.u: 
the iri1i, .. 11·,/'11"1rir.r, r,( o~· l.:11t'M'll"d}'f. ,n (ll'Ar,1k~: 111•:i. 4) 1'11':t·~q, 11 ~T,F.S ,·.~.w1t•i.·nfl'.l•ffl11r u·i I itl(.1,vl,.,,11 

W<h\1•JUllL., w.bluto:-~ ;..;,1,:i~~. tV11>.:n1b1x~ piull'-.-s>1.'Clll'.: i".:idlt$, ·.ud u.-:i-:~~,:t~t,-..1t·du~d~VI.I>' 

\NGO:, i,,t~o:et...J iu (.'! .,•.c1;Xli:, t-'.:..:Ul1 6·.:w 1k L:a;caCal wn::0:--:~1,:ei: vt-~1:11;. 
A tri€f look 31 du hit:o,:; of d\'i~:: .. :& ·.vill m:3al. :t:31 dH s:m:a ~edic:Jt il1 !h€ir 

dcYclopctau ttu- b~<:n. ue 'ag,:r<l. .. er th: :mc..-1',:1. (;'3!f.,g ~ op:=-:m.t!lUic) ~~·Y,~dc6 by :.1.fbrmati,,:; 
tl'Y,-winJ!\2.',', ,~,· plMI tn :l-,•,1'.1:-.-'! 1hr; •Mrlk.t'ftv-1 <!l)'rt·•.'!lll"t'lt (>fthr 11~.,,..,, tt'I nr.l:"f t(> ff.t 1hr. -fl..,.: l1tf 11,-irhr,.­
mo\il!;g nttt11.C1.-cr-it:.-:rc:iair\f pa,:c. ·3r,. mu <:mpl❖:;opalllior.al ::«:!Je:a:c. kru>v01f','C<:0::i:9uta:kool :c,ob, 
"""°'"rh TAT 11!'t-1Anrl'!' l,1;'11\l'lt.:l,!~," 1d .an ,01r,:ir:'l~ll\.-11r br th~ r"';-'~;.-; :,fi:'.-11'- J.mnnt ii\!' '}V'lil'Ati~~ 
,m,J ,:pan.:lhtl.•.'<: p,erlbor..:.»i.:e ru<:L'lC$ th :1:"-awna.~ -,,:, $,x,:.,:u :.:ld ~\·elopu:1 ll eoi:.:.i;,,:Uuu; bllmt for 
~!XIU!J,.....J '.'l)o:!:..l:.1.'1.11111:. I'• !L: ~.:1::.ri1<.ll(''l ut'uso::, i:.i.o.:ht:lu:.111.\.1.h 1.11:.•.,,:,~ !:!Id :.:::ilv!l.:111 tet".::;..:llt':.il, 
~ \U~N; Md edu:U&.:>.\, ¢Ut.~Kt &n;J trilW.A;~ h.t.~:1'.:; 'l} ,t l(Nd.!'O <Jinr;iff.:.~:1,v:,:::''11!-:f"i, rt~=~b 
~;,~u;tn, -'):«a.;•;~ ,:p,.•i:1M~ l.•i..'J ta:.L cs::muutU.; . ..c,J a ... ~i.&UUIWl.a:.::.ly. 3) iM.,r-.:,;,d ruw:t.-T.~ 

pnW.:;-.,~, ill ea..·tbq.:.1ala ~inettli!g. in,:.luditlg ue inmn~e,,j ·;sa of!\'EES ~pmeitt ty tem❖t~ ut«t; 
•t .~e.w !o:v,.:r.t :,:i :odes.. tc:lulic~ co!tU':l.ir.e:C:3. tlfcf<::i,i:1181 :,,,cictie:~. t:11d r:~::ttrct d::xt:w.u: an!. 
ennru~t:;. J) •ai'1.c~d ic!:.~~ from e311h•ll.l»:~e. 

nQ NE!S :,!bb~ CfGU,d 2 total cf H 1d•·auC: 4q!Jip:ur:t ,itu foi e.~rir:u:r.,l t\'Orl: 
dc=-.ed t,) tb: ~lfocti.on ofU~ c:Jil4,Jakc thrui (a:"isuzc 1). 'lli CU1Toll •!%J>!fllll.Cl1Ql 1-e:i:ll ot'th: 
t\l..iv:Atllll~f:vw d.c ai•.n, l\• 11...r :cut=,.:lwic.J t..,b :JJu.\ll.u.J tll~iio.>:.&:i.'t'llbdW\:dl ,d,1e>du."1~l 
~· :v.J:mW 41111.rt!Oll tbt111:1.y JJ1U Ollm1.IH NWcC:: to±, ;:<J'~·od:'U• hn:t-umr~~ m•::i.ztb.q11.1b;, 
D-t"::l~"ll: ofU:.: :u:siTc ll.-nl)' .,: ~:Ml~ ,~Ii-ti:: ~anded ai it:fo:uc ¥li .n:..-t.ul:td ~:fu;. 
In :etto!pe« it wccld a.ppm :h.:.-i !be le.ders cf 1e.e.1."'tb o· , • hvolwd h du uaiat of'fu J.i site 
W•!:C ~"b.lty :i,:orbcc., ~ 
tlm· ~ui~ ha-.,e ·,:en in 
1h~ prr,p,:r .,t..-:,.lrJ'tm~m rvf 
:. i:r.:._=ifio:tucr.p:m:,lcn·.:il 
ui::abi:ih· ~ero:.$ fie U.S. 
li"lfnltnru-·•l:r. ~- ·.t-..u 
tbtn ·.inplu,ne~ ud. 
uudco.dcd 1>:'l>ulb. .,' 4 

ac~t,·11 ~"'f'bG.ll. ~ 
:. porl:"i:. o! fu t~e::ir.h 
\~CIUl.u.u.i; tlw.. ~i,auul 
:i.ooau ·.vx lliO! •411:tu-.11; 
2) molt., if:ot 3ll, oftht 
,.,.VA,rl-'.l'llrl' iriri:rr•f: lu~ 
a"t ;,·ct l>cui cf:. qJmt:, to 
b.ui,!a:i. !ht :~it."-'t'J~ .::..u.u.w.il.) ::•.iltwt • .wil J.}tk mfvmu!A.'f.l ~v;; ~U\:lw, • ..,.,:&.di. :uil 
it1iti,D7 ir~r,:i. m~ NP.F:t. NlflN.Jll nf", ll~f'ITlltl: nf irt:>r('(lllll~rt•..S ';l-r,r.:rori~,. 'll,i( Y"' ti),_.... j~ 

pden:d. Th: m:t:sphor ::iF :i p,,n-an.i :lee: cf\:t-.k::.~p: Joi :i=lcb,: U 1>.."t UTd-!'·ui.t :o the curm1t ~~. 
0.£! ~ i)lv pot th~ !ft'! mu,,~ i:., Ul;ova.,. 

lbpi:t ,d-nnr• h •11sin=>:.ffi1! ·('nn1TlP'l?P n11t t,~,ihi'i;y r~1'"""' ~ l,:,i::; f.mr i'l?l'llilW#t· 1; .1 

dn•.M.J1£ :i~:4; z:, :i L:ars.: ~:r of'\':-c!I «11:<.:.t-:4 Frotb:.10~; J)fm.ui-ci:rl ~; :.:nc 1) 00n.p,:U'1£ 
\i=nl:i~ _,r,cc,~..idt 4lil J~,d,Jµ.Mo.L At ~,~,.J l•)' th, IJ4~.: dcs:-ti:s ii,~ ?RC. :ii~ 

100S, :ken, ,cOlltill·~; to ·,a , «i.tiol :,aad fer ,id·.,mu, in 11ab4,ub.bn re:lu::-:ictn. Comic.ui!l,s th-~ 
!Cl:r.it l:i:6ct-.oo! ?'?'~tin OC'll!tl':l :\lch J.l ~F:--..umo, Lol l~ck:i, V.:.tm:i.du, :,a,l h~, ¼a: 
~ ..... bs,~fw l:l\l'=',;~ Ilic u:~ ILiul I,,; ~l.i,t.::it. U.s:= :u~~ul.ik .Ul.lo:. bl,.~, ui~"•UI~ l,:o.d.i>: 
ot'tb Qtour4a::un: .,fth-a Na•.1..,:i1. Sci.1.111:11 t'C\ZIC..X:◊i:. r.n:ceib urly !9t0·~ tu U.S. s blllliu4 with 
.u: i:.l:.pio:,:m.d~· lx-;e coiru~tr ::if ptdmi.."UW w,J •niu~ tl eutb:i,UU: cn;:r,=il-.; :.a;d r.!md. 
•ri•nN" Th:, 11--.:.t 11.rn iner,:,,rii""~ n~ ·-~"1· rnwb in rh .. • ).~ l!'WI? ~• T\• (I~ rff!firu,:~ rn ·"_,.a ;i Ul'"b"lt 
~c F05!• W tt:.lb::.im i:i: pro,;u :il:-i:~· to pbn \,11~0-.d Ua ia.m~h1e :U.t1.:n, fin:to::W wpport 
£c.rr.-.:.urdi ~,a :he-.-el«11n .. "llt i» e~e nnu mll,ollU1M. Ourtx.tioo. il:cu. U foi SEE~b~th: 
lo.A,i in f11ll~rti•? """ rr,h'lfl'"l'll\: N•n-, r,f y,:u~l'ih ;inrl il•nJ.-trm•n· m :it+ri•n r-.r~lp:• nl'th~ ~io.tht 
e:i!'ll.';W ia.pcdi~ni: i: ,h~nbo:d l::dow. 
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Know Your Reviewer 
Avoid dense text by adding white space 

Format 1 Format 2 
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Know Your Reviewer 
Sloppy writing = sloppy science 
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Know Your Reviewer 
Mechanics matter.   Sloppy writing = sloppy science 

Elemental mapping of animal tissues has been 
investigated, and results have been documented. 

changed to: 

We investigated elemental mapping of animal tissues 
and documented results. 

41 



 
    

   
  

Know Your Reviewer 
Be concise.  Less is better. 

There are a growing number of scientists who believe 
the system is capable of addressing user demands. 
(17 words) 

A growing number of scientists believe the system can 
address user demands. 
(12 words) 
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Know Your Reviewer 
Use high-quality, easy-to-read graphics for conceptual and organizational info 



 
 

  
 

   
 

 
 

      
  

   

  
  

     
  

   

  
 

 
  

    
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

 

l 

l l 

Know Your Reviewer 
Use visuals to summarize narrative when possible. 

Program Initiatives Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 
Indiana administration 
Membership approved by Executive Council 
for working committees 
Partner retreat 
Create I-hub 
Create Passport tracking 
External Advisory Board meetings 
Annual Alliance-wide conference 
Goal 1: Alliance-wide practices 
Campus director monthly centralized training 
Augmented training sets 
Faculty/students training on I-hub 
Cross-Alliance recruiting, including veterans 
Goal 2: Effective community college partnership facilitating transfer to four-year STEM programs 
Co-mentored domestic research experience at 
partner campuses 
Co-mentored international research 
experience 
Industry guest speakers 
Cross-Alliance teaching symposia and 
workshops with community college faculty 
Goal 3: Aligning experiences with Tinto’s principles of iteration 
Map activities and identify gaps 
Pair scholars with mentors 
Create individualized portfolios 
Map incentives to Passport Badges 
Cross-Alliance international research cohort 
Disseminate model-based best practices 
Goal 4: Research longitudinal model of Scholar development 
Compile a list of Scholar attributes 
Test and validate Scholar attributes 
Collect Scholar data 
Analyze Scholar data and portfolios 
Conduct interviews with Scholars 
Evaluation and Assessment 
Formative site visits 
Formative focus groups/interviews 
Formative web-based surveys 
Formative analysis and reporting 
Summative data plan development 
Summative quantitative data gathering 
Summative analysis and final reporting 
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Key Strategies 
Addressing common trouble spots 

•tell a compelling story 
•respond to solicitation 
•answer “W 
•know you 

• planned from beginning 
• formal or informal 

•conduct internal review 
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Mmmitrntnt ;md Ptrso1mel 
Jdenlifv basic maua~ment structure I I I I I I I I 

COl!ec1 bi~kel~_he_s I I I I I I I I I I 

Pl'O[}Os1.d \V1iUng ~md E(liHng 
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Write section com.fM'lnems 
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Project tum l fl edit 
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\\'rile rommarv 0r abttrac1 
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Internal Review 
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New eyes on your draft before submission 



 

Internal Review 
Because sometimes what is obvious to you is not obvious to others 
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Templates and Step-by-Step Guidance 
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Purdue e-Pubs 
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Drop-in Text for Resource/Facilities 
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Development Resources 
• Purdue Libraries Data Management Guidelines 

• Purdue-Affiliated dmP.tool.org for data management plans templates, sample doet1ments. and funder guidance 

• Purdue's Research ReP-Qii!Q..ry_(~). contains step-by-step instructions for completing the data management plan 

requirements and crtable boilerplate text that can be inserted into your DMP 

• Data StoragL9ptions at Purdue explains different data storage options available to the Purdue community 

Sample DMPs from funded Purdue projects 

NSF Division of Engineering Education and Centers (Cl STAR 2017) 

NASA S(!ace Technologies Research Institutes (!l~ke 2019) 

NSF Division of Bth.avorial .and Cognitive Sc;Jooceg (M.a 2017) 

NSF Division of Research on Leamlno.(BY.u...2.0.18) 

Data Management Plans 
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UNIVERSITY 
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